Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:40 PM

To: 'eharris@uticaod.com’

Subject: Oneida County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public

corruption/grand jury complaint vs Oneida County's 7 re-election seeking state

legislators, which Oneida County D.A. McNamara is “sitting on”
Attachments: oneida-6-15-20-complaint-mcnamara.pdf; oneida-signature.pdf; oneida-7-29-20-da-

foil.pdf

TO: Ed Harris/Oneida County reporter for the Observer Dispatch.

See below. A comparable e-mail will be sent shortly to the Observer Dispatch pertaining to Herkimer County.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:52 AM

To: 'news@RNYmedia.com' <news@RNYmedia.com>; 'newsroom@oneidadispatch.com’
<newsroom@oneidadispatch.com>; 'uticaphoenix@gmail.com’ <uticaphoenix@gmail.com>; 'boonville@rnymedia.com’
<boonville@rnymedia.com>; 'watervilletimes@cnymail.com’ <watervilletimes@cnymail.com>

Cc: 'griffo@nysenate.gov' <griffo@nysenate.gov>; 'may@nysenate.gov' <may@nysenate.gov>;
'millerb@nyassembly.gov' <millerb@nyassembly.gov>; 'blankenbushk@nyassembly.gov’
<blankenbushk@nyassembly.gov>; 'smullenr@nyassembly.gov' <smullenr@nyassembly.gov>;
'buttenschonm@nyassembly.gov' <buttenschonm@nyassembly.gov>; 'salkaj@nyassembly.gov’
<salkaj@nyassembly.gov>; 'smcnamara@ocgov.net’ <smcnamara@ocgov.net>

Subject: Oneida County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint vs
Oneida County's 7 re-election seeking state legislators, which Oneida County D.A. McNamara is "sitting on"

TO: Rome Sentinel
Oneida Daily Dispatch
Utica Phoenix
Boonville Herald
Waterville Times

Oneida County’s seven state legislators — all of whom are running for re-election -- are the subjects of a fully-
documented public corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with Oneida County District McNamara, who has been “sitting
on” it. The complaint involves the “force of law” commission/committee scheme that gave all eight of them pay raises —
and a legislature not operating at a remotely constitutional level.

The June 15, 2020 complaint, by the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), is above-attached — and below are the
e-mails transmitting it and the above-attached July 29, 2020 FOIL request to D.A. McNamara. CJA’s substantiating
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